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Paula Brisotto

From: Justin Howes
Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2022 10:58 AM
To: Cathie Allen; Paula Brisotto
Subject: RE: Exec Briefing

Hi, sure 
 
Justin 
 
 

 

Justin Howes 
Team Leader - Forensic Reporting and Intelligence Team 

Forensic DNA Analysis, Police Services Stream, Forensic & Scientific Services 
Prevention Division, Queensland Health  

Please note that I may be working from a different location during the COVID-19 Pandemic. The best contact method is via email. 
 
 
Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and emerging.  
 

 
 

From: Cathie Allen   
Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2022 10:50 AM 
To: Justin Howes ; Paula Brisotto  
Subject: RE: Exec Briefing 
 
Hi Justin 
 
Please don’t raise it as a project just yet, but yes, we should have the data tech reviewed. 
 
Cheers 
Cathie 

Cathie Allen BSc, MSc (Forensic Science) (She/Her*) 
Managing Scientist  
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Social Chair, Organising Committee for 25th International Symposium of the 
Australian and New Zealand Forensic Science Society (ANZFSS), Brisbane, 11 – 15 Sept 2022 

Police Services Stream, Forensic & Scientific Services  
Prevention Division, Queensland Health  

     
  

  

 Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and future. 

*If you’re wondering about the use of pronouns She/Her on this signature block, I encourage you to read some resources available here 

 
                              
 

From: Justin Howes   
Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2022 10:36 AM 
To: Cathie Allen ; Paula Brisotto  
Subject: RE: Exec Briefing 
 
Hi, yes I think I will ask Al. 
 
I should raise as a Project #. Looking at values post 3500 implementation was something tasked to me and Allan and 
this data  includes 3500 data. 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 30 March 2022 9:53 AM 
To: Paula Brisotto ; Justin Howes  
Subject: RE: Exec Briefing 
 
Hi Paula 
 
Good point regarding a tech review – I would support this being done.  Justin – are you able to organise a tech 
review of the data please? 
 
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

     
  

  

Queensland Health acknowledges the Traditional Owners of the land, and pays respect to Elders past, present and future. 

*If you’re wondering about the use of pronouns She/Her on this signature block, I encourage you to read some resources available here 

 
                              
 

From: Paula Brisotto   
Sent: Tuesday, 29 March 2022 9:48 AM 
To: Cathie Allen  Justin Howes  
Subject: RE: Exec Briefing 
 
Hi Cathie, 
 
I wonder if it would be good to get the data tech reviewed, as we do with other projects? 
 
I understand this would add some time to getting the briefing completed though. 
 
Thanks, 
Paula 
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From: Cathie Allen   
Sent: Monday, 28 March 2022 4:11 PM 
To: Justin Howes  Paula Brisotto  
Subject: Exec Briefing 
Importance: High 
 
Hi Justin & Paula 
 
Can you please review and track changes on the attached?  I’ve kept it really short to be succinct. 
 
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
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